
[EXTERNAL] RE: Liverpool Bay CCS Electrical cable - Geotechnical and geophysical survey.

From navigation safety <navigationsafety@mcga.gov.uk>

Date Mon 4/14/2025 4:11 PM

To Billington Alistair <Alistair.Billington@external.eni.com>

Cc Gherbi Lamia <Lamia.Gherbi@eni.com>

Security Warning: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you have verified the sender's email address and know the content is safe.

Dear Alistair,

Thank you for the information regarding the proposed Geotechnical and geophysical survey at Talacre.

We note that the works are to drill a borehole and conduct a non-intrusive geophysical survey.

On the understanding that the following takes place, the MCA would have no significant concerns to raise with regards to the safety of navigation and would be satisfied that the risk is relatively low on this occasion:

1. All maritime safety legislation is complied with;
2. Local notification is issued to marine users, including fishermen's organisations, relevant authorities and other local stakeholders, to ensure that they are made fully aware of the activity at least five days before commencement of the works;
3. Zone32@hmcg.gov.uk must be notified prior to commencement of activities.
4. A notification must be sent to The Source Data Receipt team, UK Hydrographic Office (email: sdr@ukho.gov.uk) of commencement of the licensed activities, at least 10 days before commencement of the works. The information supplied must include the start date and end date, a description of the works, positions of the work area (WGS84), and details of any marking arrangements.
5. If using machinery land side in the intertidal area at low tide, ensure suitable bunding and/or storage facilities are installed to contain and prevent the release of fuel, oils, and chemicals associated with plant, refuelling and equipment, into the marine environment.

Please can you confirm that you accept the above risk mitigations?

Kind Regards

Sam Chudley

Marine Licence Advisor

+44 (0) 7553 637057

Marine Licensing and Consenting

UK Technical Services Navigation Sam.Chudley@mcga.gov.uk



Maritime &
Coastguard
Agency

Maritime & Coastguard Agency

Bay 2/25, Spring Place
105 Commercial Road,
Southampton SO15 1EG



Safer Lives, Safer Ships, Cleaner Seas

www.gov.uk/mca

From: Helen Croxson <Helen.Croxson@mcga.gov.uk>

Sent: 07 April 2025 08:04

To: navigation safety <navigationsafety@mcga.gov.uk>

Subject: FW: Liverpool Bay CCS Electrical cable - Geotechnical and geophysical survey.

Helen Croxson

Marine Licensing and Consenting Manager

Marine Licensing and Offshore Consenting

UK Technical Services Navigation

+44 (0) 203 8172426

+44 (0) 7468353062

Helen.Croxson@mcga.gov.uk



Maritime &
Coastguard
Agency

Maritime & Coastguard Agency

Bay 2/25, Spring Place
105 Commercial Road,
Southampton SO15 1EG



Safer Lives, Safer Ships, Cleaner Seas

www.gov.uk/mca

Please note my **non**-working days are Monday and Friday afternoons from 12:30.

From: Billington Alistair <Alistair.Billington@external.eni.com>

Sent: 04 April 2025 12:06

To: Helen Croxson <Helen.Croxson@mcga.gov.uk>

Cc: Gherbi Lamia <Lamia.Gherbi@eni.com>

Subject: Liverpool Bay CCS Electrical cable - Geotechnical and geophysical survey.

CAUTION: This email originated from outside the UK Government. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognise the sender and know the content is safe. Please use the Report Message function to report suspicious messages.

Good morning, Helen,

I hope you don't mind the approach out of the blue, but I'm hoping that you can help me with a Band 1 Marine Licence application to NRW.

We are aware that you have been supporting NRW, by providing consultation feedback on our Marine Licence application (CML2365) for a new electrical cable in Liverpool Bay, North Wales.

To support our detailed design process for the cable we need to collect some detailed geological information. To this end we would like to drill a borehole, and conduct a non-intrusive geophysical survey, on Talacre Beach in North Wales at the location shown in the attached plan. We will access the proposed location via the Talacre Beach car park.

We would be grateful for your assistance, as the Band 1 Marine Licence application requires that we need confirmation from the MCA that our work would not pose a risk to others.

Would it be possible to arrange a call with you to run through our plans and provide you with this reassurance?

Any questions, please do let me know.

Many thanks and kind regards

Alistair

Alistair Billington

Environmental Coordinator

Liverpool Bay CCS Limited

+44 (0)7554008227

10 Ebury Bridge Road

SW1W 8PZ London



This message (including the attachments, if any) contains confidential information intended only for the intended recipient(s) of this email and is protected under applicable laws. Any disclosure, distribution and/or copy of this message by any person whatsoever other than the intended recipient(s) is strictly prohibited under applicable data protection laws.

If you are not the intended recipient of this message, you are not authorized to use, distribute, print or copy any part of this message or attachments and you are requested to delete this message and all the attachments, if any, from your system immediately. Additionally, you are kindly requested to immediately confirm deletion by sending an e-mail to the address of the sender of this message. Please see <http://www.eni.com> to learn more.

This email has been scanned by the BT Assure MessageScan service
The service is delivered in partnership with Symantec.cloud

For more information please visit <http://www.globalservices.bt.com>

=====

The information in this email may be confidential or otherwise protected by law. If you received it in error, please let us know by return e-mail and then delete it immediately, without printing or passing it on to anybody else.

Incoming and outgoing e-mail messages are routinely monitored for compliance with our policy on the use of electronic communications and for other lawful purposes.